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MacDonald, Nicholas

From: Sheppard, Terri
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 10:50 AM
To: MacDonald, Nicholas
Cc: Loar, Antoine
Subject: FW: 7111 Los Pinos
Attachments: IMG_8492.JPG

Good morning Nicholas, 
 
Please cite the above property for obstruction of the waterway.  These are mangroves and the owner will need to obtain 
a permit from DERM to trim them prior to.  Indicate the information on the warning. 
 
This is a contact for DERM – 
Luis Fernandez, Environmental Resources Project Supervisor 
Regulatory and Economic Resources – Environmental Resources Management 
Coastal Resources Section/Natural Resources Division 
Overtown Transit Village 
701 N.W. 1st Court, 6th floor, Miami, FL 33136  
305.372.6682 ~ 305.372.6479 fax  
http://www.miamidade.gov/economy 
"Delivering Excellence Everyday" 
 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Terri Sheppard 
Field Supervisor 
Code Enforcement Division  
Development Services Department  
405 Biltmore Way 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
(305)460-5239 
 
 
 
 

From: Sheppard, Terri <tsheppard@coralgables.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 8:43 AM 
To: Sheppard, Terri <tsheppard@coralgables.com> 
Subject: 7111 Los Pinos 
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